
1927 Building Committee 

Meeting Notes 

January 16, 2019 

Those present: Sheryl Sheatzley, Jim Stifler, Amy Jordan, Don Husat, Dave Zuro, Phil Herman, Greg 

Hannan, Steve Marlow, Phil Leiter, and James Field. Not present: Inga Walker, George Roth, and 

Matthew Susz. 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

Welcome to Amy Jordan, President of the Hudson Community Foundation. Amy will replace Lori 

McCleese, who has taken another position. 

 

Discussion about the 1927 Building as Cultural and Educational Space: Jim Stifler and Amy Jordan  

Is the auditorium an opportunity for the Hudson Community Foundation? Amy, Jim, Drew, and Phil 

toured the auditorium last week. 

The Hudson Community Foundation is looking at more options for art and cultural events in Hudson. 

The Hudson Community Foundation has had several discussions with downtown people to talk about 

what is needed for the library, so this discussion is just for outside-the-box thinking at this time. The 

community has a long-held interest in cultural activities. 

At this time, the Library is doing a feasibility to learn more about the potential needs of the community. 

If there is interest in the auditorium, the next question becomes what might be done with the rest of the 

space. To support this building for cultural and community educational purposes, this would need to be 

a donor driven strategy. 

Old Business: 

Phil Leiter reached out again to Coon Developers, who toured the building in the fall. Coon will get back 

to us. They did ask if we had enlisted the services of a realtor. 

Phil Herman will follow-up with developer Myron “Cork” Cikota, 1962 alum. (Materials have been sent 

to Cork.) 

Understanding RFPs: 

Review: School Districts are restricted to only selling to another governmental entity, auctioning a 

property, or selling to a charter school. 

The Request for Proposal that was issued by the City of Hudson for Hudson Elementary is being 

reviewed by the committee as a potential template for what is needed for the sale of the 1927 Building.  

The RFP is simple, but it details the process of how things should be done. 



The Port Authority can also issue Request for Proposals for governmental entities as discussed at a 

previous meeting. 

A realtor was not engaged in the sale of the Hudson Elementary building. 

Commercial realtors who specialize in historical properties would be the best to engage for the sale of 

the 1927 Building. (Matt Beasley?), more than one person? 

 

Action Steps: 

 The Board of Education needs to be involved in the hiring of a realtor. There are fees involved 

with a sale. 

 A request should be put out for potential realtors. Phil will work with Steve Marlow on this 

request. We will move toward engaging a commercial realtor. 

 Check to make sure if an RFP is needed if a commercial realtor is engaged. 

 We need to put the documents together that are named in bullet point #8, under action steps, 

in the December meeting notes, as recommended by Lou Young. 

 Greg will put together a zoning statement and a site plan layout.  

 Do we need to advance the conversation in determining whether an RFP goes through the City 

or Port Authority? Are there costs involved for either entities in issuing the RFPs? 

 We need a strategy for community information. (Sheryl and Committee)  

 Tony Troppe has redeveloped properties: He does arts and cultural building development. Can 

he be contacted? He works mostly with the urban scene. He does some residential. Offer to 

have him walk the property. (Greg will call Elizabeth Murphy) 

 Greg Hannan will provide a GIS drawing of the area. 

 

Parcel 

To define the parcel, we will work with the City. It is an administrative process that needs a survey. A 

new parcel can be established.  

The house at the foot of the Oviatt Street driveway could or could not be part of the parcel. The house is 

the Saywell family home. It could be moved.  

Does the district need the house? Can the District sell the house under current parameters for the 

disposal of school owned property? 

Parking 

The District needs to determine egress to parking. A question might be…will the school parking lots be 

available for use for events? The auditorium (based on the number of seats) would need about 230 

spaces. 

A private business arrangement might be different than a community-based center. The WRL shows 

parking for about 60 spots.  



Parking is a mad-house in the fall around the Middle School campus when there is a game at the Malson 

Stadium and when the lots are also being used for other school needs. 

The supporting documentation for RFP becomes more complicated with the parking plan.  

Could the green spaces that are planned in the MFP be changed to parking? (Not an option according to 

the MFP plan, and the District is already losing green playing fields in other areas.) 

 

Additional Information: 

If the City is just an administrative partner for the RFP, it isn’t complicated.  

Historic Tax Credits are still available through the state. 

A Historical Designation would not be a problem for tearing down the newer part of the building. 

The District is excluded from the Historic District. Would this                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

matter to someone who has interest in the property? 

You can’t use federal money to demolish a historically designated property, however, you can demolish 

historically designated buildings with private or local dollars. 

Should we talk again to Paul Westlake for ideas? 

Head Master of WRA: Would WRA ever have an interest? 

 

Next Meeting: 

Wednesday, February 20, 2019. MS Media Center, 6:30 p.m. 

 

 

 


